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F.S. DONNELLY, JR.

Senior Vice-President
and General Manager
International Operations

LANCASTER, PA. 17604

March 3, 1975

The President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

In the event that this note reaches your desk, I'll try to ex-
press a great deal of appreciation in a very few words.

First, Peg and I thoroughly enjoyed our visit with you last
Thursday. Seeing an old friend is always a pleasure, but when
he happens to be the President of the United States, a whole
new dimension has been added. We thank you for your time and
your graciousness.

Second, while it may have been somewhat presumptuous, my offer
to be of any service I can was very genuine. If there is some
way 1 can help, or some contribution I can make, I would wel-

come the opportunity.

Finally, Peg and I both thank you again for a delightful ex-
perience, and we both send our very best wishes to you and
Betty.

Sincerely,
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e President
The White House

Washington, D. C. 20500



THe WHITE HoUsE

WASHINGTON

TO: Donald Rumsfeld

FROM: MILDRED LEONARD

FOR: Information

Appropriate Handling

The attached letter from Mr. Fred S.
Donnelly, Jr. came back to me. Apparently
the President wanted you to have it.

' 3/11
DATE: /11/75
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